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MAR 11 1985

—

Mr. Renneth D. Wilson
Assistant Director
Clerk Craft Division
American Postal Workers
OUnion, AFL-CIO ]
817 1l4th Street, N.W.

Re: M. Bowen
GMF Boston, MA 02205
H1C-1E-C 33715

Dear Mr. Wilson:

On November 29, 1984, you met with Tom Lang to discuss the
above-captioned grievance at the fourth step of our
contractual grievance procedure.

The issue in this grievance is whether management is properly
training employees to perform duties at the Finance Cage.:

During the discussion, it was mutually agreed that the
following would represent full settlement of this case: ;

In order to be accountable for USPS property,

funds, and mail, employees assigned and responsible
for the subject duties in the Finance Cage, should be
provided PEDC training to meet the needs of that work.
Accordingly, the grievant should be made whole for any
monies he has remitted to the USPS as payment for the
shortage, incurred at the Finance Cage, which precipi-
tated this grievance. .

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as \
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case.
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